
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Docket File 20-00112 

FROM: Emily Qingshe

Utilities Division 

DATE: March 17, 2021 

SUBJECT: Chattanooga Gas Company’s Actual Cost Adjustment Filing for the Period of 

July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 

The six-month deadline for the completion and approval of the TPUC Staff’s audit of the above 

captioned docket is currently March 22, 2021.  TPUC Rule 1220-4-7-.03(2) provides for an 

extension of the 180-day notification by mutual consent of both the Company and the TPUC Staff. 

As evidenced by the attached email from Paul Teague, the Company and the Audit Staff mutually 

agree to an extension of the 180-day deadline until June 30, 2021. 

C: Paul Teague (via email) 

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on March 17, 2021 at 2:59 p.m. 
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